
109 Michigan St. NW
Suite 700 bamfhealth.com

Grand Rapids, MI 49503 

July 17, 2023 

Materials Licensing Branch
Attn: Laura Cender
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352

Ms. Cender,

Please amend License Nos. 21-35632-01 and 21-35632-03MD to remove Brandon 
Xiong as an authorized user.

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Sitek, MS, CHP at (949) 939-2641 or
mark.sitek@bamfhealth.com.

Respectfully Yours,

Matthew DeLong, PharmD
Vice President Radiopharmacy
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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:20 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon; Laura Cender
Subject: FW: BAMF Health Amendment Request
Attachments: BAMF Health AU Removal 7-2023.pdf

Good morning, Martha and Sandy, 
 
Can you please add the aƩached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you! 
Tammy 
 

From: Mark Sitek <mark.sitek@bamfhealth.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:18 AM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] BAMF Health Amendment Request 
 
Laura, 
 
AƩached is the amendment request to remove an authorized user from our 21-35632-01 and 21-35632-03MD licenses. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mark 
 


